Name: Muzi Hu Site: www.muzihu.co Email: muzihu.co@gmail.com Address: Surry Hills, NSW 2010

Experience Highlights

2022.02 -	Senior Product Designer
Current	at Domain Group
2018 - Current	Academic Tutor in Interface Design & Visual Communication at The University of Sydney, School of Architecture, Design and Planning
2021.01 - 2022.02	Experience Designer I Supervising Associate at Ernst & Young Global Limited
2019.11 -	Senior UX Designer
2021.01	at Geo Workforce Solutions
2019.03 -	UX + UI Designer
2019.11	at BrickX Exchange
2017.02 -	Motion & Interaction Designer
2019.03	at Bates Smart Architects
2016	Freelance Creative Coder Based in Sydney, Australia

Education

2016.02 - 2017.09	Postgraduate study Master of Interaction Design and Electronic Art The University of Sydney (USYD)
2011.09 - 2015.06	Undergraduate study Bachelor of Public Sculpture The China Academy of Art (CAA)

Honours & Awards

2017.11	Participated in AGDA 2017 short-listed project 'BrainChild'	
2016.11	Exhibited in Direction 2016 Web Conference	

Skills & Proficiency

UX Design	UI Design	Collaboration & Communication	Video + Animation
User Research	Adobe Creative Suite		Adobe Premiere
Design Workshop	Sketch / Figma	Requirement Formulation	Adobe After Effect
	- Indian Triginia	Project Roadmaping	Adobe Alter Ellect
Usability Testing	Axure	& Coordination	Coding
Affinity Diagramming	Wireframing	Mentoring Juniors	HTML / CSS / Javascript
A/B Testing	Zeplin	Process Improvement	Arduino Prototyping
User Journey Mapping			Processing